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ADDENDUM NO. 5 
Date:  February 14, 2024                      Owner:             Division of Public Works 

          502 N. 4th Street 

          Boise, ID  83702 

 

To:   Design-Build Contractors Request for Qualifications 

 

Project: DPW PROJECT NO. 23623 

   Old Idaho Penitentiary (OIP) – Visitor Center - Interpretive Exhibits 

   Idaho State Historical Society (ISHS) 

   Boise, Idaho      

 

Project No.: DPW #23623                No. of Pages   2 

 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

You are hereby notified of the following clarifications of and/or revisions to the Request for Qualifications for 

the above referenced project. 

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the project requirements and contract documents for referenced 

project. 

BE SURE to acknowledge it in your RFQ Submittal package cover letter.   

ITEM NO. 

 

1. Table of Questions and Answers received to date: Questions continued from Addendum 4 

 

Item Question Answer 

38 
Could you elaborate on the requirements for the 
“exhibit developer”?  

Exhibition Developer and Content Coach in this 
case would be team member or consultant 
responsible to help shape content and storyline 
into appropriate exhibition formats. 
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39 
Could you elaborate on the requirements for the 
“exhibit evaluator”?  

In addition to Item 24 in Addendum 2, Exhibit 
Evaluator would be team member who would guide 
storyline evaluation for the purpose of formative 
evaluation/storyline testing 

40 

Item E. subsection d. requests examples of artwork for 
panel displays and display rails in digital format with 
200 - 300 ppi, but the document also requests that 
responses are submitted in hard copy. Could you 
please explain how you would like these samples 
submitted?  

This is a request for an image example in your 
Statement of Qualifications, not an actual example. 

41 

Regarding the format for submission: are there page 
dimensions that are preferred? Is there a page 
orientation that is preferred?  

8.5 x11 portrait or landscape is preferable. 
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